REGIONAL MEMORANDUM

No. 12201[:

To:

From:

Subject:

All Schools Division Superintendents

Chiefs of Division

EL%ONATO, Ed. D., CESO Il

Regional Di

Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

Regional Screening and Accreditation Committee (RSAC) Meeting for 2015 CARAA

Meet

1. Asagre

2. The agenda are the following:

a. Submission of papers of athletes, coaches and chaperons;
b. Issues and concerns on the guidelines on the eligibility of athletes in view of the Kto 12

Curriculum implementation;
¢. Mechanics on the screening procedures and Team assignments;
d. Other matters.

3. Participants are the following:
a. Division representatives to the RSAC

b. Regional Office
Dr. Agustin Gumuwang
Elfredo C. Dalang
Dra. Juliet B. Pontino
Elena Tawana
Randolf Daculog

¢. Consultants
Dr. Ellen B. Donato
Dr. Estela L. Carifio

d. Secretariat
Marjory Valdez
Marcelo Talamayan

Total

ed during the Technical Planning Conference for CARAA 2015 on January 16, 2015,
the RSAC will have a meeting at the SNC Hall, Dep
January 23, 2015 from 8:00 to 5:00 PM.

ED CAR, Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet on

16

4. Food and snacks shall be charged to Regional Office funds while transportation shall be
charged to local funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing procedures.

5. Attendance to this meeting is enjoined.
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